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Dear Katherine Moynihan

We hereby grant you permission to reprint the material detailed below at no charge in your thesis subject to the following conditions:

 

1.         If  any  part  of  the  material  to  be  used  (for  example,  figures)  has  appeared  in  our  publication  with  credit  or
acknowledgement to another source, permission must also be sought from that source.  If such permission is not obtained then
that material may not be included in your publication/copies.

 

2.         Suitable acknowledgment to the source must be made, either as a footnote or in a reference list at the end of your
publication, as follows:

 

“This article was published in Publication title, Vol number, Author(s), Title of article, Page Nos, Copyright Elsevier (or
appropriate Society name) (Year).”

 

3.         Your thesis may be submitted to your institution in either print or electronic form.

 

4.         Reproduction of this material is confined to the purpose for which permission is hereby given.

 

5.         This permission is granted for non-exclusive world English rights only.  For other languages please reapply separately
for each one required.  Permission excludes use in an electronic form other than submission.  Should you have a specific
electronic project in mind please reapply for permission

 

6.         This includes permission for UMI to supply single copies, on demand, of the complete thesis.  Should your thesis be
published commercially, please reapply for permission.

 



Yours sincerely

Jennifer Jones
Rights Assistant

Elsevier Limited, a company registered in England and Wales with company number 1982084, whose registered office is The
Boulevard, Langford Lane, Kidlington, Oxford, OX5 1GB, United Kingdom.

 

From: ktmoynihan@gmail.com [mailto:ktmoynihan@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Katherine Moynihan
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 1:15 PM
To: Humes, William (ELS-SDG)
Cc: David Bader
Subject: Dissertation copyright question

Hello,
 
We published a chapter in Heart Development and Regeneration, edited by Nadia Rosenthal and Richard Harvey, in 2009
entitled: "An Overview of Avian Heart Structure and Development."

I am writing to obtain permission to include this work in my dissertation thesis. As per Vanderbilt University policy, I am
required to microfilm my dissertation through the Pro Quest system, which involves publishing the dissertation. Thus, this
would require written approval, as Elsevier holds to copyright of this work. Please let me know how I can obtain this written
approval so that I can include this study in my dissertation.

Thanks,
Katherine

Katherine (Kt) Moynihan
Department of Cell & Developmental Biology
Vanderbilt University Medical Center
348 Preston Research Building
2220 Pierce Ave, Nashville, TN 37232
(lab) 615.936.1971 (fax) 615.936.3527
katherine.l.moynihan@vanderbilt.edu
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